

# ADMISSION BROCHURE FOR INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS APPLICATION

# ASIA EASTERN UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY,

**TAIWAN, R.O.**C. 2022



- > Official Site: https://www.aeust.edu.tw/
- Admission Site: https://recruit.aeust.edu.tw/p/403-1014-702.php
- > Email: ac\_aff\_adm@mail.aeust.edu.tw
- > Telephone: 886-2-7738-7708 \cdot 886-900-577-380
- **Facsimile: 886-2-7738-6471**
- Compiled and published by the AEUST Recruitment Committee



## **Key Dates for International Students Admission 2022**

| Dates                                | Items  |
|--------------------------------------|--|
| January 27, 2022                     | Release of Brochure of Admission Information 2022                |
| February 18, 2022 -<br>June 15, 2022 | Application dates  |
| June 16, 2022 -<br>June 30, 2022     | Reviewing dates  |
| July 14, 2022                        | Application results posted and mailing of admission notification |
| July 21, 2022                        | Confirming intention of attendance                               |
| August, 2022                         | Mailing of registration documents                                |

- **⊘** Admission Site: <a href="https://recruit.aeust.edu.tw/p/403-1014-702.php">https://recruit.aeust.edu.tw/p/403-1014-702.php</a>
- **◎** Please contact 886-900-577-380 for the off-duty time enrollment line.

#### **CONTENTS**

| I.    | Qualifications for Application          | 1  |
|-------|---|----|
| II.   | Application Procedure                   | 4  |
| III.  | Application Dates and Procedure.        | 4  |
| IV.   | Application Evaluation.                 | 4  |
| V.    | Academic Dates and Terms of Study       | 4  |
| VI.   | Programs Offered and Number of Openings | 5  |
| VII.  | Application Documents Required          | 10 |
| VIII. | Important Reminders                     | 11 |
| IX.   | Application Results Posted              | 12 |
| X. // | Registry and Enrollment                 | 13 |
| XI.   | Tuition Fees                            | 14 |
| XII.  | Accommodation and Living Expenses       | 15 |
| XIII. | Scholarships and Financial Aid.         | 16 |
| XIV.  | Handling of Doubt                       | 18 |

#### Attachments

- 1. International Student Application Form
- 2. Checklist and Declaration for International Applicants Undertaking Studies in Taiwan
- 3. International Student Affidavit
- 4. International Student Appeal Form

# APPLICATION INSTRUCTIONS FOR INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS 2022 ASIA EASTERN UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

#### I. Qualifications for Application

- (I.) Eligible applicants refer to those who possess foreign nationality and have never possessed the nationality of the Republic of China who meets the following requirements, qualified to apply for admission under MOE "Regulations Regarding International Students Undertaking Studies in Taiwan".
  - 1. Must neither have studied in Taiwan as an overseas Chinese student.
  - 2. Did not apply for admission according to "Regulations Regarding Study and Counseling Assistance for Overseas Chinese Students in Taiwan" nor have been distributed by the Overseas Joint Recruitment Committee in the 2022 academic year.

An individual of foreign nationality who meets the following requirements and has recently resided overseas continuously for no less than six years is also qualified to apply for admission

under MOE Regulations Regarding International Students Undertaking Studies in Taiwan.

However, an individual who plans to apply for study at a department of medicine, dentistry or Chinese medicine must have resided overseas continuously for no less than eight years.

- 1. Applicants who possess the nationality of the Republic of China at time of application must never have held household registration in Taiwan.
- 2. As for applicants who once held and have renounced the nationality of the Republic of China, their renunciation must have been approved by Ministry of Interior for over eight years at time of application.
- 3. Applicants who meet the previous two requirements shall meet the requirements of the first and second paragraphs of the preceding paragraph.

As recommended by foreign governments, institutions or schools to study in Taiwan under educational cooperation agreements, foreign citizens who never have held household registration in Taiwan are not subject to the aforementioned two restrictions if approved by the competent educational authority.

The six-year and eight-year period as prescribed in Paragraph 2 shall be calculated from the starting date of the semester (February 1st or August 1st) as the designated due date for the time of study.

The aforementioned term "overseas" refers to countries or districts other than the mainland China, Hong Kong and Macau; the term "consecutively living" refers to the requirement that international students' stay in Taiwan may not yet exceed 120 days per calendar year. If the starting and ending dates are in two different calendar years, their stay in Taiwan should not exceed 120 days within the calculated calendar year period. The only exceptions to this method of calculation are for those who fulfill one of the following requirements with written supportive document:

- 1. Attended overseas youth training courses organized by the Overseas Compatriot
  Affairs Council or technique training classes accredited by the Ministry of Education
  (the "Ministry");
- 2. Attended a Mandarin Chinese language center at a university/college of which foreign student recruitment is approved by the Ministry, and to which the total length of stay is less than 2 years;
- 3. Exchange students, whose total length of dates of exchange is less than 2 years; or
- 4. An Internship in Taiwan which has been approved by an authorized central government agency, to which the total length of stay is less than 2 years.

Applicants with foreign nationality who once possessed ROC nationality and had renounced it prior to the revision and enforcement of the Regulations of February 1, 2011 are entitled to apply for admission under the former Regulations without being subject to the aforementioned restrictions.

- (II.) An individual of foreign nationality, concurrently holding a permanent residence status in Hong Kong or Macau, having no history of a household registration record in Taiwan and, at the time of application, has resided in Hong Kong, Macau, or another foreign country (excluding Mainland China) continuously for no less than 6 years.
- (III.) An individual being a former citizen of Mainland China who holds a foreign nationality and has no history of household registration record in Taiwan, and at the time of application, has resided overseas continuously for no less than 6 years.

- (IV.) Applicants must be graduates from a high school, junior college, university or college recognized by the Ministry of Education. High school (vocational high school) graduates are eligible to apply for 4-year bachelor's programs at this School; junior college graduates are eligible to apply for 2-year bachelor's programs at this School; university and college graduates are eligible to apply for master's programs at this School.
- (V.) Those having completed study at an equivalent foreign or Hong Kong/Macau high school which is equal to sophomore of a senior high school in Taiwan may apply to the undergraduate program at AEUST, however, according to "AEUST Study Regulations", they must take a minimum of 12 additional credits in courses as designated by the relevant department.
- (VI.) Related enrollment regulations must comply with the International Students

  Studying in Taiwan regulations from the Ministry of Education and with other regulations.

Note: Article 2 of the "Nationality Act":

A person shall have the nationality of the Republic of China under any of the conditions provided by the following subparagraphs:

- 1. His/her father or mother was a national of the Republic of China when he/she was born.
- 2. He/she was born after the death of his/her father or mother, and his/her father or mother was a national of the Republic of China at the time of death.
- 3. He/she was born in the territory of the Republic of China and his/her parents can't be ascertained or both were stateless persons.
- 4. He/she has undergone the naturalization process.

Preceding Subparagraph 1 and 2 shall also apply to the persons who were minors at the time of the amendment of this Act.

#### **II. Application Procedure**

| Step 1 | Please make sure you are eligible to apply as an international student.  | Please refer to "Qualifications for Application."                                  |
|--------|--|--|
| Step 2 | Make sure the program you intend to apply is open to international students  | Please refer to "Programs Offered and Number of Openings."                         |
| Step 3 | Prepare all documents required for application.  | Please refer to "Application   |
| Step 4 | Applications and document uploading need to be done online before deadline.  (https://recruit.aeust.edu.tw/p/403-1014-702.php) | Documents Required." and the Remarks of "Programs Offered and Number of Openings." |

#### III. Application Dates and Procedure

(I.) The app<mark>lication period begins on February 18, 2022 and continues to June 15, 2022.</mark>

### (II.) Method of Application

Applications and document uploading need to be done online.

(https://recruit.aeust.edu.tw/p/403-1014-702.php)

### IV. Application Evaluation

The screening is mainly done by means of reviewing application documents.

### V. Academic Dates and Terms of Study

- (I.) Academic Dates: An academic year begins on August 1, ends on July 31 of the following year; the first semester begins in mid-September, the second semester begins in mid-February.
- (II.) Undergraduate Programs: 2 to 4 years for 2-Year Program; 4 to 6 years for 4-Year Program Master's Programs: 1 to 4 years.

VI. Programs Offered and Number of Openings

| Department or Graduate Institute               | Four-year bachelor | Two-year bachelor | Master         | Remarks   |
|--|--------------------|-------------------|----------------|---|
| Master Program of Communication<br>Engineering |                    |                   | 1              | Reviewing Items: Application documents 1.Transcripts for each consecutive semester 2.Study plan 3.Autobiography 4.Certificate of TOCFL Level 2 or above (submission of such a document is recommended as it will be helpful to your application, but is optional.)  |
| Department of Communication<br>Engineering     | 8                  |                   |                | Reviewing Items: Application documents 1.Transcripts for each consecutive semester 30% 2.Autobiography and study plan 30% 3.Favorable reviewing materials (certificate, achievements at competitions, Chinese proficiency, works, special talents, etc.) 40% 4.Certificate of TOCFL Level 2 or above (submission of such a document is recommended as it will be helpful to your application, but is optional.)     |
| Department of Electronic<br>Engineering        | 8                  |                   |                | Reviewing Items: Application documents  1.Transcripts for each consecutive semester 30%  2.Autobiography and study plan 30%  3.Favorable reviewing materials (certificate, achievements at competitions, Chinese proficiency, works, special talents, etc.) 40%  4.Certificate of TOCFL Level 2 or above (submission of such a document is recommended as it will be helpful to your application, but is optional.) |
| Department of Electrical<br>Engineering        | 8                  | UNI.              | O <sub>z</sub> | Reviewing Items: Application documents 1.Transcripts for each consecutive semester 30% 2.Autobiography and study plan 30% 3.Favorable reviewing materials (certificate,   |

| Department or Graduate Institute   | Four-year bachelor | Two-year bachelor | Master | Remarks   |
|--|--------------------|-------------------|--------|---|
|  |                    | 那过                | 艾      | achievements at competitions, Chinese proficiency, works, special talents, etc.) 40% 4.Certificate of TOCFL Level 2 or above (submission of such a document is recommended as it will be helpful to your application, but is optional.)   |
| Department of Materials and<br>Textiles, Master Program of<br>Applied Science and Technology |                    |                   | 1      | Reviewing Items: Application documents  1.Transcripts for each consecutive semester, autobiography and study plan  2.Technical certificate or qualifications, certificate of training  3.Study plan (research concept and method, expected results and career plan)  4.Certificate of TOCFL Level 2 or above (submission of such a document is recommended as it will be helpful to your application, but is optional.) |
| Department of Materials and<br>Textiles, Materials Applied<br>Technology Section             | 8                  |                   | -      | Reviewing Items: Application documents 1.Transcripts for each consecutive semester 30% 2.Study plan 30% 3.Favorable reviewing materials (certificate, achievements at competitions, Chinese proficiency, works, special talents, etc.) 40% 4. Certificate of TOCFL Level 2 or above (submission of such a document is recommended as it will be helpful to your application, but is optional.)                          |
| Department of Mechanical<br>Engineering  | 8                  | UNI.              | OF     | Reviewing Items: Application documents  1. Transcripts for each consecutive semester 30%  2. Autobiography and study plan 30%  3. Special achievements (certificate, achievements at competitions, Chinese proficiency, works, special  |

| Department or Graduate Institute                        | Four-year bachelor | Two-year bachelor | Master | Remarks   |
|---|--------------------|-------------------|--------|---|
|   | 12                 | 科技                | 艾      | talents, etc.) 40% 4.Certificate of TOCFL Level 2 or above (submission of such a document is recommended as it will be helpful to your application, but is optional.)   |
| Department of Industrial &<br>Commercial Design         | 8                  |                   |        | Reviewing Items: Application documents  1.Design portfolio (drawings, designs, technical drawings, competitive works, licenses, special talents, etc.) 50%  2.Transcripts for each consecutive semester 30%  3.Autobiography and study plan 20%  4. Certificate of TOCFL Level 2 or above (submission of such a document is recommended as it will be helpful to your application, but is but is optional.) |
| Master Program in Marketing and Distribution Management | E                  |                   | 1      | Reviewing Items: Application documents  1.Transcripts for each consecutive semester  2.Study plan  3.Certificate of TOCFL Level 2 or above (submission of such a document is recommended as it will be helpful to your application, but is optional.)   |
| Department of Marketing and<br>Distribution Management  | 7                  |                   | OF.    | Reviewing Items: Application documents 1.Transcripts for each consecutive semester 30% 2.Study plan 70% 3.Certificate of TOCFL Level 2 or above (submission of such a document is recommended as it will be helpful to your application, but is optional.)  |

| Department or Graduate Institute           | Four-year bachelor | Two-year bachelor | Master | Remarks   |
|--|--------------------|-------------------|--------|---|
| Department of Industrial<br>Management     | 15                 | 那是                | Ž.     | Reviewing Items: Application documents 1.Transcripts for each consecutive semester 2.Study plan 3.Certificate of TOCFL Level 2 or above (submission of such a document is recommended as it will be helpful to your application, but is optional.)  |
| Department of Information  Management      | 10                 |                   |        | Reviewing Items: Application documents 1.Transcripts for each consecutive semester 2.Study plan 3.Special achievements (certificate, achievements at competitions, Chinese proficiency, works, special talents, etc.) 4. Certificate of TOCFL Level 2 or above (submission of such a document is recommended as it will be helpful to your application, but is optional.) |
| Department of Healthcare<br>Administration | 7                  |                   |        | Reviewing Items: Application documents 1.Transcripts for each consecutive semester 70% 2.Study plan 20% 3.Two recommendation letters 10% 4.Certificate of TOCFL Level 2 or above (submission of such a document is recommended as it will be helpful to your application, but is optional.)   |
| Department of Nursing                      | 8                  | UNI.              | OF     | Reviewing Items: Application documents 1.Transcripts for each consecutive semester 60% 2.Study plan 20% 3.Two recommendation letters 10% 4.Relevant certificate or description of Chinese proficiency 10% 5.Certificate of TOCFL Level 2 or above (submission of such a document is   |

| Department or Gr | Department or Graduate Institute Four-year bachelon |  | Two-year bachelor | Master | Remarks  |
|------------------|---|--|-------------------|--------|--|
|                  |   |  | <b>48</b>         |        | recommended as it will be helpful to your application, but is optional.) |



#### VII. Application Documents Required

Applicants have to upload the following documents on

"https://recruit.aeust.edu.tw/p/403-1014-702.php" before June 15, 2022.

- (I.) Application Form: Please upload your recent 2 inch × 2 inch bust photograph [taken within 3 months].
- (II.) Certificate of Highest Academic Attainment or Equivalent Qualification and Transcript: The certificate must be authenticated by an ROC embassy, consulate, economical and cultural office, representative office or other organizations authorized by the Ministry of Foreign Affairs (hereinafter referred to as "overseas representative institutes"). Transcripts in languages other than Chinese and English must be submitted with authenticated Chinese or English translation.

Applicants graduating in current semester may not be able to upload the diploma. However, they shall upload the certificate of study (certificate of enrollment) of the current semester in English and then submit their original diplomas which are authenticated and stamped by ROC overseas representative offices on enrollment, or their admission qualification shall be denied.

- 1. Academic credentials from Mainland China: The Regulations Governing the Accreditation of Schools in Mainland China shall apply.
- 2. Academic credentials from Hong Kong or Macau: Academic Credential Verification and Accreditation Methods adopted in Hong Kong and Macau shall apply.
- 3. Academic credentials from other areas:
  - (1)Academic credentials earned at overseas Taiwan schools or Taiwan schools in Mainland China shall be regarded as the same as those at domestic schools with equivalent levels.
  - (2)Academic credentials referred in the preceding 2 Items shall be subject to the Regulations Regarding the Assessment and Recognition of Foreign Academic Credentials for Institutions of Higher Education. However, academic credentials earned from schools or branches established in Mainland China by foreign schools shall require public notarization in Mainland China and be verified and examined by an institute established or appointed by, or through a private agency commissioned by the Executive Yuan.
- (III.) Financial proof that shows financial sustainability for study in Taiwan, or proof of full scholarship provided by a government agency, AEUST, college, or private

organization.

- (IV.) Certificate of Nationality or Photocopy of Passport
- (V.) Checklist and Declaration for International Applicants Undertaking Studies in Taiwan (please refer to Attachment 2)
- (VI.) International Student Affidavit (please refer to Attachment 3)
- (VII.) Additional documentation required by specific department or academic section of this School, or under the rules of the Application Instructions.
- (VIII.) Vietnamese applicants should provide a certificate of language proficiency in Chinese or English when applying for admission. For admission to a Chinese-taught program, an applicant should provide a TOCFL (Test of Chinese as a Foreign Language) certificate for Level 2 or above, or a certificate of completion of a Chinese program at Level 2 issued by the Taiwan Education Center. For admission to an English-taught program, an applicant should provide a TOEFL IBT score report (at least 26), a TOEIC score report (at least 375), or an IELTS score report (an overall band score of 3.0 or higher).
- (IX.) Foreign students, who apply for studying in college in Taiwan at Indonesian Economic and Trade Office to Taipei as prescribed by regulations, have to attach language ability certification, which is regulated to be one of the following:
  - 1. TOCFL, above level A2.
  - 2. TOEFL, above iBT score of 26 or ITP score of 385.
  - 3. TOEIC, above score of 375.
  - 4. IELTS, above score of 3.0.

Note: No application fee required.

#### **VIII. Important Reminders**

- (I.) Please note that all applicant qualifications and requirements of the program should be met, and that applicants should apply for just one program.
- (II.) An international student who is dismissed from a university or tertiary college after admission as a result of unsatisfactory conduct, or poor academic performance, or a conviction in criminal case proceedings is not permitted to re-apply for admission at this school. Verified violation of the rules on the applicant's part shall result in disqualification.

- (III.) Mandarin Chinese is the major instructional language used in this School; applicants should be capable of listening, speaking, reading and writing in Mandarin.
- (IV.) If an admitted student is found disqualified, or the certificates submitted found misidentified, counterfeited, forged or altered, admission status of the said student shall be cancelled immediately, and no certificates of academic attainment or equivalent qualification shall be issued. If the above violations are found after the student has graduated, the diploma conferred shall be withdrawn and the graduate status shall be cancelled through announcement.
- (V.) Whatever not regulated in the Application Instructions shall be handled in accordance with the Ministry of Education's "Regulations Regarding International Students Undertaking Studies in Taiwan," the school's "Regulations of International Students Enrollment," or the resolutions made by the Board of Recruitment Committee.
- (VI.) According to the "Personal Information Protection Act," this School will process all personal information provided by the applicant only for internal administrative purposes like admission and student status. Personal information will not be disclosed to any third parties or used for other purposes without the authorization of the applicant or conformance to other laws or special regulations.

#### IX. Announcement of Application Results

- (I.) Admission roster will be announced on July 14, 2022 at the school's Recruit website, and a letter of admission notification will be issued.
- (II.) If you do not reply the intention for enrollment by the deadline, AEUST will consider you as voluntarily declining the offer of admission.
- (III.) AEUST will send the Acceptance Letter to the mailing address provided in your online application system.

#### X. Registry and Enrollment

(I.) Admitted students should come and register at this school on the date stated on Notice of Admission, and submit the following documents below:

| Documents           | Details   |
|---------------------|---|
| ORIGINAL diploma    | 1. The documents must be authenticated and stamped by ROC       |
|                     | overseas representative offices.                                |
| ORIGINAL transcript | 2. Additional notarized copy of Chinese or English translation  |
| of academic records | is necessary if the original transcripts is in a language other |
|                     | than Chinese or English.  |
| // %                | The passport must be valid for at least 6 months and there are  |
| Passport            | blank pages left in it. One photocopy of the passport bio-page  |
|                     | including the holder's picture is required.                     |
| Health certificate  | Health certificate issued within 6 months                       |

#### **X** Failure to enroll and register on time will result in disqualification.

- (II.) The admission letter does not guarantee visa issuance. Visas must be issued by the Bureau of Consular Affairs, Ministry of Foreign Affairs or Taiwan Overseas Representative Institutes. For information related to requirements for visa application, please contact the Taiwan Overseas Representative Office in/near your country.
- (III.) When registering, new international students must attach medical and injury insurance policies they purchased in foreign countries, which cover a valid period of no less than 6 months starting from the day when they entered Taiwan (must be authenticated by overseas representative institutes). International students (official status students only) who have not yet insured are required to apply for student group insurance, or personal commercial insurance if the group is less than 5 people, after the arrival in Taiwan.
- (IV.) After 6 months of stay, international students are required to join National Health Insurance, and pay a monthly insurance fee of around NTD 826. A six-month insurance fee should be paid at the beginning of the semester.

#### **XI. Tuition Fees**

Here is a summary of tuition and fees for the 2021 academic year for your reference. Notice of tuition and fees payable for the 2022 academic year will be mailed to you along with the letter of admission notification.

| Department and Institute  | Tuition and Incidental Fees (per semester) |  |  |
|---|--|--|--|
| Master Program of Communication Engineering   | NTD 55,005                                 |  |  |
| Department of Communication Engineering   | NTD 51,110                                 |  |  |
| Department of Electronic Engineering  | NTD 51,110                                 |  |  |
| Department of Electrical Engineering  | NTD 51,110                                 |  |  |
| Department of Materials and Textiles, Master<br>Program of Applied Science and Technology | NTD 55,005                                 |  |  |
| Department of Materials and Textiles, Materials Applied Technology Section                | NTD 51,110                                 |  |  |
| Department of Mechanical Engineering  | NTD 51,110                                 |  |  |
| Department of Industrial & Commercial Design  | NTD 51,110                                 |  |  |
| Master Program in Marketing and Distribution Management                                   | NTD 47,805                                 |  |  |
| Department of Marketing and Distribution Management                                       | NTD 44,517                                 |  |  |
| Department of Industrial Management   | NTD 51,110                                 |  |  |
| Department of Information Management  | NTD 44,517                                 |  |  |
| Department of Healthcare Administration   | NTD 44,517                                 |  |  |
| Department of Nursing   | NTD 53,715                                 |  |  |

#### Remarks:

- (I.) Admitted applicants must pay tuition and fees in accordance with the above table.
- (II.) In principle, a department or graduate school can choose one of the eligible

foreign freshmen (on-job, exchanged, and overseas Chinese students are not included) to offer scholarship. Receiving other admission scholarship simultaneously is not allowed.

Form the second academic year, an undergraduate student whose average academic score of 70 or above, or 75 or above for an graduate student, without inappropriate behavior record is eligible to apply for scholarship after recommended by the department. In this case, a department or graduate school can choose one of the qualified students in principle.

#### XII. Accommodation and Living Expenses

(I.) Dormitory applications of international students (including overseas Chinese students, Mainland China students, and foreign students) will be examined and granted in accordance with AEUST Student Dormitory Counseling and Management Regulations. The following table displays the dormitory fees of Academic Year 2021:

| Room Type Fee            | Twin       | Trip <mark>le</mark> | Quadruple | Six-People |
|--------------------------|------------|----------------------|-----------|------------|
| freshman year            | NTD 5,000  | NTD 4,000            | FREE      | FREE       |
| sophomore year and above | NTD 10,500 | NTD 9,200            | NTD 8,800 | NTD 7,500  |

#### Remarks:

- 1. The overseas students who don't pay accommodation fee have additional utility bills of NTD 2,500 every semester.
- 2. All dormitory students have to pay NTD 1,000 for deposits per semester.
- 3. Air-conditioning fees will be charged and paid by a pre-paid card for each room.
- (II.) Living Expenses: Monthly expense at about NTD 6,000~10,000 required (excluding clothing, entertainment and transportation). Owing to different personal spending habits, living expense may vary slightly.
- (III.) Book expenses vary from course to course and should be paid according to the prices assigned by book publishers.

#### XIII. Scholarships and Financial Aid

International students may apply for "Taiwan Scholarship" granted by Taiwanese government at the ROC (Taiwan) institutes abroad prior to arrival in Taiwan. Please refer to the website of the Ministry of Education at

https://taiwanscholarship.moe.gov.tw/ for information about Taiwan scholarship.

Applicants not granted "Taiwan Scholarship" may apply for scholarships or financial aid under this School's "Regulation of International Students Scholarship."

#### **AEUST scholarship for international students:**

One semester scholarships are offered by AUEST to outstanding students from abroad to complete an Undergraduate or Master programs at AEUST

1. New Enrolment: International students who hold high school degrees or bachelor's degrees from high schools/universities abroad applying for admission to our undergraduate programs or graduate programs as full-time students Type of scholarships

#### **Undergraduate** and Master programs:

Type 1: 100% tuition waiver

Requires:

High school degree, achieved academic performance from GPA 3.0 or above, and Chinese ability with TOCFL at least A2 equivalent. SC

Type 2: 75% tuition waiver

Requires:

High school degree, achieved academic performance from GPA 2.5 or above, and Chinese ability with TOCFL at least A2 equivalent.

Type 3: 50% tuition waiver

Requires:

High school degree, achieved academic performance from GPA 2.0 or above, and Chinese ability with TOCFL at least A2 equivalent.

Type 4: For students who didn't get TOCFL A2, the numbers of scholarships allocated to each college for a given year are determined by the Scholarships Committee.

**2. Enrolled:** Enrolled students may apply for the renewal of the scholarship for their next semester of undergraduate study or graduate study at AEUST. The evaluation is based on student's previous semester's academic performance

#### Under graduate programs:

Type 1: 100% tuition waiver

Requires:

Achieved academic performance from the previous study semester with an average of 70 scores or above, and stay in the top 25% of the class

Type 2: 75% tuition waiver

Requires:

Achieved academic performance from an average of 70 scores or above for all courses, and stay in the top 50% of the class

Type 3: 50% tuition waiver

Requires:

Achieved academic performance from an average of 70 scores or above for all courses

#### Master programs

Type 1: 100% tuition waiver

Achieved academic performance from the previous study semester with an average of 75 scores or above, and stay in the top 3 of the class

Type 2: 75% tuition waiver

Requires:

Achieved academic performance from an average of 75 scores or above, and stay in the top 50% of the class

Type 3: 50% tuition waiver

Requires:

Achieved academic performance from an average of 75 scores or above.

- **3.** Not eligible for students:
  - Who are already receiving other forms of financial aid from the R.O.C government
  - Who are concurrently enrolled at AEUST and another university in Taiwan or who engage in full-time paid employment in the R.O.C.

#### I. Dormitory fees:

- Freshman: NT\$2500~5000 (depends on the type of room)
- Others: NT\$7500~1050<mark>0 (depends on the type of room)</mark>

#### II. Application documents:

- 1. First-time applicants must submit an application form, official transcripts of the applicant's highest degree, and an official language proficiency test scores (TOCFL at least A2 or equivalent) and other required documents from the apply department (please check the application brochure)
- 2. AEUST scholarship recipients applying for an extension of their scholarship must submit the transcript of the previous academic semester, a report on or examples of the study of achievements

### XIV. Handling of Doubt

- In case of doubts about application results or violation of principles of gender equality, the applicant should fill in International Students Appeal Form (Attachment 4) and submit it with related supporting documents to the AEUST Recruitment Committee (hereafter referred to as the Committee) in writing or email (ac\_aff\_adm@mail.aeust.edu.tw) within one week of the announcement of application results.
- 2. Upon receiving the written appeal form, the Committee and all related teams shall review the case thoroughly and respond to the applicant of the results of handling in writing.

- 3. Where a case exceeds the scope of the appeal or not being properly filed, such case shall be rejected in writing and a handling method suggested.
- 4. Where a case of appeal requires investigation or a thorough understanding, the Committee shall, under resolution, appoint an "Investigation Team" comprising of 3 to 5 members to deal with the matter.



#### Attachment 1

# 2022 Asia Eastern University of Science and Technology **International Student Application Form**

2 inch  $\times$  2 inch recent photo

| . Personai informa | tion .          |                             |        |              |               |            |
|--------------------|-----------------|-----------------------------|--------|--------------|---------------|------------|
|                    | Chinese         | (姓)                         | (名)    |              | Date of Birth | mm/dd/yy   |
| Full name          | English         | (First)                     | L      | (Middle)     |               | (Last)     |
| Home Address       |                 | 1 5                         | 8      | TEL          |               |            |
| Address in Taiwan  | 1/8             | á /                         |        | Email        |               |            |
| Nationality        |                 | 7                           |        | Sex          | ☐ Male        | e 🗆 Female |
| Marital Status     | □ M             | farried                     | Single | Passport No. |               |            |
| . Information of G | uardian         |                             |        |              |               | 7/1/23 //  |
|                    | Chinese         | (姓)                         | (名)    |              | Date of Birth | mm/dd/yy   |
| Applicant's Father | English         | (First)                     |        | (Middle)     | (La           | st)        |
|                    | Nationality     |                             | Occupa | ntion        | TEL           | 5          |
| 15                 | Chinese         | (姓)                         | (名)    |              | Date of Birth | mm/dd/yy   |
| Applicant's Mother | English         | (First)                     |        | (Middle)     | (La           | st)        |
| // 1               | Nationality     |                             | Occupa | ntion        | TEL           | // بدے     |
| Contact Person in  | Name            |                             | TEL    |              | Relationship  | 9//        |
| Taiwan             | Mailing Address | ) N                         |        |              | Email         | · //       |
| . Educational Bacl | kground         | $\langle \chi \chi \rangle$ |        |              |               |            |
| Previous Education |                 | High Scho                   | ol     | I. U         | College /     | University |
| Name of School     |                 |                             |        |              |               |            |
| City and Country   |                 |                             |        |              |               |            |
| Major              |                 |                             |        |              |               |            |
| Degree Conferred   |                 |                             |        |              |               |            |
| Terms of Study     |                 | MM/YY~ MM/YY                |        |              | MM/YY         | ~ MM/YY    |

#### 4. Chinese Proficiency Level

| Listening | ☐ Excellent | Good   | ☐ Average | Poor   |
|-----------|-------------|--------|-----------|--------|
| Speaking  | ☐ Excellent | ☐ Good | ☐ Average | ☐ Poor |
| Reading   | ☐ Excellent | ☐ Good | ☐ Average | ☐ Poor |
| Writing   | ☐ Excellent | ☐ Good | ☐ Average | ☐ Poor |

| Writing                         | Excellent     | ☐ Good  | ☐ Average                         | ☐ Poor                  |  |  |
|---------------------------------|---------------|---------|-----------------------------------|-------------------------|--|--|
| 5. Sources of Financial Support |               |         |                                   |                         |  |  |
| Personal Savin                  | gs Parental S | Support | Scholarships and<br>Financial Aid | Others (Please specify) |  |  |
| Applicant's Signature :         |               | 77      | Pate:                             | A CHI                   |  |  |
|                                 | FRN           | UNI     | OF S                              | <b>5</b> '//            |  |  |

## Checklist and Declaration for International Applicants Undertaking Studies in Taiwan

# Checklist for International Applicants Undertaking Studies in Taiwan as Overseas Chinese Student

| Taiwan as Overseas Chinese Student   |  |  |  |  |  |
|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| Under Article 2 of MOE Regulations Regarding International Students Undertaking Studies in Taiwan, an international student must not have studied in Taiwan as an overseas Chinese |  |  |  |  |  |
| student. Please answer the following questions truthfully to verify your international student   |  |  |  |  |  |
| sta  | tus. Thank you.  |  |  |  |  |
|  |  |  |  |  |  |
| 1.   | Have you ever studied in Taiwan before? YES NO (skip the following                   |  |  |  |  |
|  | questions if your answer is NO.)   |  |  |  |  |
| 2.   | Have you ever studied in Taiwan as an overseas Chinese student before? YES           |  |  |  |  |
|  | NO UNCERTAIN .   |  |  |  |  |
| 3.   | Have you ever received placement permission by the University Entrance Committee for |  |  |  |  |
|  | Overseas Chinese Students? YES NO UNCERTAIN  |  |  |  |  |
| 4.   | Have you ever been admitted as an overseas Chinese student through individual        |  |  |  |  |
|  | recruitment of other institutions? YES NO UNCERTAIN                                  |  |  |  |  |
| 5.   | Have you applied to the University Entrance Committee for Overseas Chinese Students  |  |  |  |  |
| for study in Taiwan during the academic year? YES NO UNCERTAIN   |  |  |  |  |  |
|  |  |  |  |  |  |
| If you answered "NO" to Question 1 or Question 2 please fill in the following Affidavit.   |  |  |  |  |  |
| UNI. OF  |  |  |  |  |  |

# **DECLARATION** (full name), an international student holding the nationality of \_, am applying to study at the Asia Eastern University of Science and Technology this year. I guarantee that I have never studied in Taiwan as an overseas Chinese student before; in case I'm verified by the Overseas Compatriot Affairs Council to be holding the status of overseas Chinese student, my admission status shall be deprived without objection. To Asia Eastern University of Science and Technology Applicant's Signature: Passport No.: Date (MM/DD/YY): (I fully understand the content of the declaration.)

Note:

According to "Regulations Regarding Study and Counseling Assistance for Overseas Chinese Students in Taiwan," the term "overseas Chinese student" refers to a student of Chinese descent who has come to Taiwan to study, who was born and lived overseas until the present time, or who has been living overseas for six or more consecutive years in the immediate past and obtained permanent or long-term residency status overseas. Note that for those applying to study in the departments of medicine, dentistry, or Chinese medicine at Taiwan universities, the minimum required number of consecutive years of overseas residency is eight years.

The term "overseas" refers to locations or countries other than mainland China, Macau, and Hong Kong. The term "consecutive years of residency" is defined as Overseas Chinese Students staying in Taiwan for less than 120 days per calendar year. If the calculated calendar year is not one complete calendar year, the stay in Taiwan should not exceed 120 days within the calculated calendar year period.

## **2022 International Student Affidavit**

| Name  | e of Applicant:  |
|-------|--|
|       | y for Department/Institute:  |
| Degr  | ee to Pursue:  |
| I.    | I certify that I do not have the nationality of the Republic of China or overseas Chinese status, or I have officially given up my ROC citizen status for more than 8 years.   |
|       | According to Article 2 of the Nationality Act of the Republic of China, a person shall have the nationality of the Republic of China under any of the conditions provided by the following subparagraphs:  |
|       | i. His/Her father or mother was a national of the Republic of China when he/she was born.  |
|       | <ul><li>ii. He/She was born after the death of his/her father or mother, and his/her father or mother was a national of the Republic of China at the time of death.</li><li>iii. He/She was born in the territory of the Republic of China, and his/her parents can't be ascertained or both were stateless persons.</li></ul> |
|       | iv. He/She has undergone the nationalization process.  |
| II.   | I have never gone through an application for any program or have been expelled from any school in the Republic of China.   |
| III.  | All the foreign academic certificates I submitted have been lawfully acquired in the country where the school I graduated from is located, and are equivalent of diplomas conferred by all levels of registered schools in the Republic of China.  |
| IV.   | I have read the Application Instructions thoroughly and will follow all the rules.   |
| of th | eby agree to authorize your school to verify all of the aforementioned statements. If any se statements is found untrue or in violation of this regulation after enrollment, I will not your school's authority to cancel my admission and AEUST student status without etion.   |
| То А  | sia Eastern University of Science and Technology   |
|       | cant's Signature:Date:   |
| Passi | port No. :   |

### **2022 International Student Appeal Form**

| Date of Appeal:                  | (mm/  | dd/yy)                               |  |
|----------------------------------|---|--------------------------------------|--|
| Full Name                        | (in Chinese)                                |                                      |  |
|                                  | (in English/native language)                |                                      |  |
| Department/Graduate<br>Institute | 科   | #                                    |  |
| Degree                           | Master Four-year Bachelor Two-year Bachelor |                                      |  |
| Email Address                    |   |                                      |  |
| Telephone Number                 |   | Cellphone Number                     |  |
| Address                          |   | 吾                                    |  |
| Grounds                          | for Appeal                                  | Result of Appeal (for Official only) |  |
|                                  |   |                                      |  |
| NOTE:                            | UN  | $I.O^{r}$                            |  |

#### NOTE:

- 1. This form must be submitted, in writing or email (ac aff adm@mail.aeust.edu.tw), to the AEUST Recruitment Committee within one week of the release of application results should the applicant have any doubts about application results or violation of principles of gender equality.
- 2. The applicant may be requested to present an explanation before the AEUST Recruitment Committee in the process of appeal handling.

